
MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Change Order Reviewers 

FROM:  Madison Merzlyakov, OHM Advisors - Engineering Consultant 

DATE:   2/9/26 

SUBJECT:  Bicentennial Park Paving - Phase 2 Improvements 

 

The attached change order in the amount of $121,914.52 is for T&M Asphalt Paving, Inc. to perform 
additional paving work. City staff have identified urgent paving needs at Gallup Park, which will be 
addressed under the Bicentennial Park Phase 2 Improvements Project. 
 
This is the second change order issued for this phase of the project. The first change order remained 
within the contingency budget originally established. However, this second change order exceeds the 
available contingency funds. 
 
My role in this project is to serve as Owner’s Representative, working under the OHM Advisors As-
Needed Project Management Assistance Contract with Ann Arbor Parks. Please don’t hesitate to contact 
me if you have any questions. 
 

Best Regards, 

Madison Merzlyakov, OHM Advisors - Engineering Consultant 


